Grade 2 Unit 11
Vocabulary
Body
Arm: kol
Ear: kulak
Eye: göz
Foot: ayak (feet: ayaklar)
Head: kafa
Heart: kalp
Neck: boyun
Stomach: mide/ karın
Blood: kan
Brain: beyin
Hand: el
Legs: bacaklar
Nose: burun
Skin: deri

Should / Shouldn’t (meli/malı)
Tavsiyede bulunurken kullandığımız bir yapı.
I
You
He
She                     should  			drink lots of water
It                         shouldn’t 		smoke
We
You
They

		I
		You
		He
		She
Should 		It              buy a return ticket?          yes, I/you/he/she/it/we/you/they should / shouldn’t
		We
		You
		They  

1. A: I have got a terrible toothache. What should I do?
A) You should listen to music               B) You should eat more sweet 
C) You should see a dentist                   D) You should study hard 

 2. A: I am very tired. 
A) You shouldn't take a painkiller    B) You should have a rest
C) You should watch TV                    D) You shouldn't drink water

3. What should I do to pass the exam? 
A) You should study hard                   B) You should go to a doctor
C) You should eat something              D) You should sleep 

4. You................. work hard to earn much money.
 A) should                                               B) shouldn't 
 C) should have                                     D) should working

5. Jane.................. t-shirt. The weather is cold. 
A) should wear                                       B) shouldn't wearing                                                  C)should wearing                                 D) shouldn't wear 


6. Simon / eat / shouldn't / ice-cream / much/too
A) Simon too much ice-cream shouldn't eat.  
B) Simon shouldn't too much ice-cream eat. 
C) Simon shouldn't eat ice-cream too much.  
D) Simon eat shouldn't ice-cream too much.



7. We / to the teacher / during / should / the lesson /listen to 
A) We should listen to the teacher during the lesson. 
B) We should the teacher listen to during the lesson.
C) We listen to should the teacher during the lesson.
D) We during the lesson should listen to the teacher.

8. I have broken my arm! What should I do? 
A) You should go to a doctor.            B) You shouldn't go out. 
C) You should sleep.                            D) You should call the police.

9. Tomorrow is Eddy’'s birthday. We.......... a present for her. 
A) should buy                                       B) should buying 
C) shouldn't buy                                   D) should bought

Answers: 1. C   2.B   3.A   4.A   5.D   6.C   7. A   8. A  9. A

Present Perfect Tense
(yakın geçmiş zaman)
(slaytlara bakınız)
Bu tense i,
1. Geçmişte geçen olaylardan bahsederken kullanırız. Ancak geçmiş zamandan bir farkı vardır. Geçmiş zamanda olan olaylar bitmiştir ve etkisi de kalkmıştır. Ancak present perfect tense te yine geçmişte olmuş olan bu olayların etkileri hala kişi veya nesnenin üzerindedir. Birazdan örneklerde göreceğiz.
2. Geçmiş zaman (past tense) cümlelerinde “zaman” bellidir: üç saat önce, dün, 5 yıl önce… gibi zamanı belirtirsin ancak present perfect tense zaman tam olarak belli değildir. Geçmişte olduğu bellidir ama kesin tam bir zaman vermezsin.







Bu tense in yapısı nasıldır?     
Normali: I do my homework (do- 1. Hali)
Geçmiş zamanda (past tense): I did my homework (did- 2.hali)
Yakın geçmişte (perfect tense): I have done my homework. (done-3.hali)
	HAVE / HAS + V3


   

Düzenli fiillerde:
Work (1. Hali)
Worked (2. Hali)
Worked (3.hali)

Gördüğün üzere adı üzerinde “düzenli” oldukları için fiil çok fazla değişmiyor, 2. Haline -ed aldığı gibi 3. Haline de -ed aldı.

Düzensiz fiillerde:
Go ( 1. Hali)
Went (2. Hali)
Gone (3.hali)

Adı üzerinde “düzensiz” olduğu için 2. Hali de 3. Hali de komple değişti.









Örnek cümleler (olumlu, olumsuz ve soru halleri)
(+)
I / you / we/ they      have	eaten 	sushi  (eat-ate-eaten)

He/ she / it 		has	eaten	sushi (eat-ate- eaten)

(-)
I / you / we/ they      haven’t	eaten 	sushi  (eat-ate-eaten)

He/ she / it 		hasn’t 		eaten	sushi (eat-ate- eaten)

(?)
Have	 I / you / we/ they      	eaten 	sushi? (eat-ate-eaten)            yes, I have/no, I haven’t

Has		 He/ she / it 		eaten	sushi? (eat-ate- eaten)           yes, he has / no, he hasn’t


Geçmiş zamanda (past tense) fiillerimiz 2. Hallerini alıyordu. Düzenliyse -ed alıyorlardı, düzensizlerse kelime komple değişiyordu. (düzenli:  work-worked / düzensiz: swim-swam)
Yakın geçmiş zamanda (Perfect Tense) de ise artık fiillerin 3. Hallerine bakacağız. Düzenliyse 3. Helleri de “-ed” lidir ancak düzensizse üçüncü halleri haliyle yine farklı oluyor. Yani düzenliler sıkıntısızdır  ve her koşulda -ed alırlar ama düzensizler hep değişkendir.








Düzenliler 
Aşağıda fiillerin 1., 2. Ve 3. Helleri belirtilmektedir:
Work- worked- worked (çalışmak)
Appear- appeared- appeared (ortaya çıkmak)
Climb- climbed -climbed (tırmanmak)
Visit- visited -visited (ziyaret etmek)
Play- played -played (oynamak -futbol vs / çalmak-enstruman vs.)
Jump – jumped – jumped (zıplamak)
Try- tried – tried (denemek)
Watch- watched -watched (izlemek)

Düzensizler
	Irregular Verbs (Düzensiz Fiiller)

	Infinitive (yalın hali) (1.hali)
	Past Simple (2. Hali)
	Past Participle (3. Hali)

	Be (olmak, bulunmak)
	Was/were
	Been

	Break (kırmak)
	Broke
	Broken

	Do (yapmak)
	Did
	Done

	Eat (yemek)
	Ate
	Eaten

	Forget (unutmak)
	Forgot
	Forgotten

	Go (gitmek)
	Went
	Gone 

	Have (sahip olmak)
	Had
	Had

	Ride (binmek/sürmek)
	Rode
	Ridden

	Run (koşmak)
	Ran
	Run

	See (görmek)
	Saw
	Seen

	Take (almak)
	Took
	Taken

	Win (kazanmak)
	Won
	won



Present Perfect Tense vs Past Tense 
· Present perfect tense i geçmişte olan ama ne zaman olduğunu söylemediğimiz durumlarda kullanıyoruz.
I have been to Istanbul in 2005. OLMAZ.
               I have been to Istanbul. 	 OLUR.

· Past Simple kullanırken geçmişte olan belirli bir zamandan bahsederiz.
I went to Istanbul in 2005.   OLUR


· Zaman ifadelerini past tense de kullanıyoruz, past perfect tense de değil.
I went to Istanbul three years ago.          OLUR
I have been to Istanbul three years ago. OLMAZ

DİKKAT: Geçmişle alakalı genel bir soru sorarken genellikle present perfect tense kullanıyoruz ancak sorunun devamında detaylardan bahsederken, detay sorarken veya detaylı cevap verirken past tense kullanıyoruz:
A: Have you ever been to France?
B: Yes, I have
A: When did you go?
B: Two years ago.

‘s: has in kısaltılmışıdır burada. (he’s done his homework: he has done his homework)
‘ve: have in kısaltılmışıdır. (they’ve done their homework: they have done their homework)
Sorular: 
1. She ‘s been/went to Denmark last year.
2. They’ve travelled/ travelled to Ankara a long time ago.
3. Have you cycled / Did you cycle to work yesterday?
4. Have you ever been / Did you ever go to Vietnam?
5. We’ve driven / drove across Europe last summer?
6. Have you tried / Did you try snowboarding when you were in Switzerland?

Cevaplar: 1. Went  2. Travelled  3. Did you cycle  4. Have you ever been  5. Drove  6. Did you try

YANİ NET BİR ZAMAN VARSA, PAST TENSE KULLANIN (2. HALİNİ), NET BİR ZAMAN YOKSA PERFECT TENSE KULLANIN (YANİ 3. HALİNİ).






Ever and Never (hiç)
· “Ever” ve “Never” ı gördüğün zaman orada bir PERFECT TENSE vardır.
Have you ever gone to Istanbul?
Hiç İstanbula gittin mi?

I have never gone to Istanbul.
Hiç İstanbula gitmedim.

Farkettiysen ikisi de hiç demek ancak soru halinde kullanılırken “ever” devreye giriyor. Düz cümle içerisinde kullanacaksan “never” devreye giriyor.  
Bu ikisi de cümlenin nerelerinde kullanılıyor dikkat edelim. İkisi de özne ve fiil arasında olur.

Vocabulary
Sports 
Go running: koşuya çıkmak
Do karate: karate yapmak
Play football: futbol oynamak
Swimming: yüzme
Judo: judo
Basketball: basketbol
Golf: golf
Skiing: kayak yapmak
Tennis: tenis
Surfing: sörf yapmak
Ice-skating: buz pateni yapmak
Gymnastics: jimnastik yapmak
Badminton: badminton (tenis benzeri bir oyun)
Yoga: yoga
Cycling: bisiklete binme
	Play
	Do
	Go

	Badminton
Basketball
Golf
Tennis
	Gymnastics
Judo
Yoga
	Cycling
Skiing
Surfing
Swimming
Ice skating



Farkettiysen -ing ile bitenlerin hepsi go ile kullanıldı çünkü surf: sörf demek, surfing: sörf yapmak demek. Sen onu “do” ile kullanırsan “do surfing: sörf yapmak yapmak olur” ve bu da yanlış olur. GO SURFING demelisin 

Useful Phrases
Oh, one last thing: aa son bir şey..
Thanks for calling: aradığınız için teşekkür ederim
What do you mean, you aren’t coming? Ne demek istiyorsun, gelmiyorsun?
You are fired!: kovuldun
Cross your legs: bacak bacak üstüne at
Close your eyes: gözlerini kapat

Functional Language
Asking for information
(bilgi istemek)
What time is the next lesson? (bir sonraki ders saat kaçta?)
How much does it cost? (fiyatı ne kadar?)
How long is it? (ne uzunlukta? Ne kadar sürüyor?)
Are there any lockers for our bags? (çantalarımız için kilitli dolap var mı?)
How many people are there in the class? (Sınıfta kaç kişi var?)
Can I book two rooms for two days? (iki günlük oda ayırtabilir miyim?)
How ile kullanılabilecek üç tane şey var:
How much
How many 
How long



Writing 
Sayfa 170 e bakınız.

Too (-de) (dahi anlamında -ilaveten- aynı zamanda gibi)
Cümlenin sonunda kullanılır.
Ali came to the party last night. Ece came to the party, too. (Ece de partiye geldi)

As well (-de) (dahi anlamında, ilave olarak)
Cümlenin sonunda kullanılır.
Swimming is good for your heart. It’s good for your arms and legs as well. 

Also (-de) (ayrıca anlamında)
Cümlenin başlarında kullanılır. Özne ile fiil arasında kullanılır.
Ali came to the party last night. Ece also came to the party. 

Ece also came to the party.
Ece came to the party, too.
Ece came to the party as well.

1. Golf is expensive. You need a lot of time. (also)
Golf is expensive. You also need a lot of time.
2. You play basketball in winter. You can play it in summer. (too)
You play basketball in winter. You can play it in summer, too.
3. Rita is good at tennis. She’s good at badminton. (too)
Rita is good at tennis. She’s good at badminton, too.

Review kısmını da yapmayı unutmayın 


